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‘Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Knocke, Ryan

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 10:27 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: FW: LRB 1520080 Topic: Add exception for domestic violence offenses and read-in offenses
Attachments: LRB a0080_1.pdf

Cathlene-

I hope you are doing welll This was withdrawn in committee.
Could this be drafted as a floor amendment for Tuesday?
Thank you!

- Ryan

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 10:20 AM

To: Rep.Goyke

Subject: LRB 15a0080 Topic: Add exception for domestic violence offenses and read-in offenses

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to:
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 13

February 25, 2015 - Offered by Representatives GovkE and KESSLER.

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

‘1. Page 3, line 18: after that line insert:

“Im. a. Notwithstanding subd. 1., a court has the discretion not to order a
firearm returned if the seizure related to domestic violence.

b. A court may consider read-in crimes, as defined in s. 973.20 (1g) (b), in its
determination under subd. 1.”.

(END)
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